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Records of the Tenas State Ibst^] Hospital 
ref looted that JACOBS had a sister saaod fll-’H p®ERS 
allegedly residing at 810'5 Larar fetvip Boostor, A check 
of tie fo'MoH.if record.-: failed io reflect ary information 
for ’oBhHl FH’EBh

Houston; City rh.roctory
Houston C:eoar Referonee
Hour tor. i'e 1 cpBt cry 
Houston Credit Hreaa
Barris County i'i'ice
Bouston Polico Be -port’root

Ar effort to locate 8125 Lamar Briar revealed 
that the address is aon'O'oi'du’jy There io in Heritor a 
Lunar Street and Wert Terms Street, borevcis the:re is no 
address of an 8100 Block or’ srrber street.

On May 9> 19hB JACK HEArTy Bslstrf Director, 
Texas Apartment of Corrections (110) Huntsville, Texas, 
advised as follows:

On March 29, 1965 V1LLW KOKS JACOBS received 
a two year sentence at f )C, His minimum discharge dote 
was June 6, 1966, JACOBS lost no tine and caused no trouble. 
On January 12, 1966 in view of Bis good Behavior, he was 
transferred to the Tunas bo-par trout of Corrections Pre­
Release Unit, Huntsville and was give?’ a tins toe status, 
.As such he picked up another ao?h’’ which accounts for his 
release on May 11, 1966c On Iky 11, 1966 JACCTS was 
discharged from the TBC with no parole involved, TDC 
recorcs contain no subsequent inf orms t io?: regarding JACOBS,

7, labor Union Checks

The following labor unions wore contacted and 
ciW'oh.'-e fox* any inforsatior identifiable with a me mb er named 

BARB HASH also boor a os*

JOHN LTCHTBOOT st: Seafarers international Union 
of forth Amrics.

IitorssM’sod. Association of Biro Fighters
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lO'iO MAuRjKE jO,.!lC:J'Jjb? S?c?ci'rH’yj, 
Carpentena
Aniczlod, 18i'0

VANOK FBjj)(4, FMianclal Secretary..
Carpet; and Id no lavn Layers Local No, 1863, 
1709 Boll

J.0, DEMKEY, Financial Secretary 
Cement Mac one Local No. 681
3130 Forth Frecnay

LESLIE HEINER, Secretary, Electrical Workers 
Union No. 66, 2506 Sutherland

JOAN BLAKE, Secretary, Communications 
Workers of America Local No, 6222. 
1520 lease

Electrical Workers Ion, 2503- Crawford 
MAXLEE

Mrs. CLEO JONES, Teamsters Local 968, 
626 E. 4p Street

Mrs. IEE H0KE4L Houston Building and 
Construction Trades, 2/04 Sutherland

Mrs. LIMA HERRINS, Houston Building and 
Construction Trades, 2704 Sutherland

KEWETH TRAMMELL, JAKE Local 615, 
615 Louisiana

TLA Locals 872, 1231. 1272, 12?!, 1273 
1330, 1331, 1525, 1727, 1561 and 1351 
(Be CAPITT, JACK CONINE, ELBERT RAYMOND, 
LEE WIGGINS, C. BARNETT and FRANK BURNS 
AFL-CIO, E„ KISS. 24o4 Sutherland

United Steel Workers of America, Mrs. LUCILLE

AN of L Local 26, J BROWN

L. KRZESIKI'I, Snoot Natal Workers Local 54

RIG a wore Local Union No. 949
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A.B, COOPER Roofare and Waterproofers and
Pipe Wrappers Local 116

D.J. HOFER, Al? of L-C10 Local 41j5

PAT KERCH, Pipe Fitters Local 211

Informatics developed by the .1.01. determined 
that ERIC STARVE GALT Stayed alone at the Motel Idee Room 
2'2. Morelos 86, Puerto VallartH, Mexico during the 
period October 19 to November 6, l>c-7 and from lJ>veniber 
7 until November 13, 1967 at the Hotel Tropicana. One cf 
the U.S* residents who was visiting at the Hotel Rio 
during the time that GALT xosidod at this hotel was Mx. 
and Mrs. LU (MARY E) SCHRADER, 3126 Highway 146, Laporte, 
Texas* Another was Mrs. E,R, GOLXdHS, JR: and Mrs* VIVIAN 
FRIEDBERG, 5711 LaFitte, Gal vest ox;. Toxas.

The following investigation was conducted, by SA 
FRANK M. IVEY:

On May 1, 1968 Mrs MARY Ah SCHRADER, 3126 Highway 
146, Laporte, Texas advised feat she and her husband 
stayed at the Hotel Rio in Room 206, Puerto Vallartu, 
Jalisco, Mexico for about four or five days in late 
October, 1967* She stated she- did not recall anyone by the 
r^me of ERIC STARVO GALT or other aliases of this name stay­

Ing there at the same time. Sho was unable to identify the 
photog.caph of the subject as anyone that she had seen daring 
her stay in Mexico.

On May 1, 1968 LEWIS R. SCHRADER, 3126 Highway 
146, LaPorto* Texas vias interviewed at his place of employment, 
Fta; co Construction Company, -where he in a pipe-fitter 
cnjloycd on the construction site of the Houston Lighting 
Efe Fuser Company, San Leon, Texas. Mr. SCHRADER stated 
that he and his wife were on a vacation trip.during late 
Cmnh^w, 1967 and stayed at fee Hotel Rio (room unrecalled) 
Puerto vallarta, Jalisco, Mexico, He stated he did not 
recall anyone staying there at-fee time by the name of ERIC 
STARVO GALT and wan unable to identify the photograph, of the 
ev.bjecc as anyone he Lac soon.

The following investigation was conducted at 
H uston, Texas on hay j, 1963 by SA R. PERKOHSKI, JR,:

Mrs, VIVIAN iVilVitl, 5711 LaFitte Avenue, 
adored one avayad at the ho col Rio in Puerto Vallarta,
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1 lexica, sometime in about October, 19£*7 for a period of’ 
abort four or five days. She was accompanied by her siste 
M'.s, Ihh,. COLLINS, JR. Shown photographs of JAKES EARL 
RAY mid told that he my hive used the liaise of ERIC, GILT, 
rhe stated site done not recall that she noticed thin 
uCi-so • at the Hotel Rio o:c elsewhere during her visit to 
koJco., Sha does not recall he?? room number in this hotel 

.and ones not believe she hold any conversation with 
GALT. '

She stated a}so her mis lives in Houston, Texas 
at 5208 Mt. Houston. Road and is employed in the office of 
Ten HAROID SCHAEPilER at MOp San Jacinto, telephone number 
J A 3-9812.

Mrs. EJh COLL INS, JR,, :>208 Mount Houston Road, 
Houston, Texas advised that during her trip to Puerto 
Vuliarta, Mexico in October, 19^7 whan she was accompanied 
by her sister, VIVIAN EnliwIV-RQ- rhe can recall no male 
who looked like the picture* of JAKES MARL RAY, also known 
as Erle Starve Galt. It is her recollection rest of the 
residents at Hotel Rio wore elderly people and not fit the 
description of RAY, also known as Galt. She was unable to 
recall the number of the room at the Hotel Rio in which they 
stayed.

CHARLES STEIN when interviewed by agents of the 
Koi at Los Angeles inApril, 1968 alleged that while traveling 
t-y automobile in the company of JAMES EARL RAY from Los 
Ayoelco to Now Orleans in isid-Dccember, 1967 RAY made 
anproximately six telephone calls moat of which were made 
v?.lle traveling through Texas, Re recalled that one call 
rmv have been completed as STEIN had to wait for quite a 

■• • ■'• •■• for RAY to return to the- car. In the other instances 
RAY' was gone for such a short period of time from the car 
that STRUT was of the opinion that the culls wax’s not com­
pleted. STRUT was unable to recall the exact location from 
which RAY made the alleged completed phone call, but he was 
7 ' the opinion that it was In the area. "Just west of
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tu.v fr^t'.>uv j.’z'o?! u.u uccv^fj rc<;dj S'-uH1/; ru''‘'6iisy dciiaocj.
Oho tiro, of the call as nt uminxinskily 9? 00 P.O on 
jhce?!?/' 16, 196/ ano nos wobably inH to Non Orleans..
Lodsiaaa. ' ’ ’

0a April 26, i960 Everett Colliery vice president 
did Sui’bGtj Houston Cbro/'icEi a dally Houston newspaper, 
advised os fell 16099 -

I .GUI'S EOMAX and CWI&WBS Had arrived at Houston 
at ^JS hi April 90. 19b8:

LOMAX is a controversial TV personality from the 
Los Angeles area who had his own TV shoe until March, 
1968,. Ho has also authored a book entitled "The Negro Revolt’d.

LOMAX and STEIN, accompanied by a Chronicle 
reporter., searched the area west of Houston in an attempt 
to locate the phone booth from which JAMES EARL RAY 
allegedly made a can on the evening of December 16, 1967 
and the search was v.? wuncus sfnl According to COT.IiH?R^ the 
Chronicle reporter, who accompanied LOMAX and STEIN on 
their search, described STEIN as being extremely vague and 
not at all sure of the area whosotho call was allegedly made.

COLLIER also advised that the North American 
Rowspapor Alliance (NANA) has been tryjng to get in touch 
with LOMAX on April.26* i960 for the purpose of writing a 
Story on April 26, 1968 about STEIN M trip from Los Angeles 
to New Orleans ‘with LAV,

COLLIER stated that ho thought NAHA was controlled 
by columnist DREE PEARSON.

On April 97, 1968 DON MICIAELS, Ho? 'on Chronicle, 
ac' ised tsar he dropped LOUIS LOMAX and CHAR'. > STEIN at

Art'or io at 4:130 PM on April 26, 1968 0 Ex intended, to 
re o ••••ar in San Ant onio and indicated to. MICHAELS that 
vh^c !(-ou.ld turn the car in at San Antonio when through e

MICHAELS uia.de the ebservat? on that both LOMAX and 
STEIN appeared to be "lost” as fax’ as their operation is 
concerned,. MTCEANIrS fur the?; commented that. In his opinion, 
hi is taking LO-W 'lev a ride's .MICHAELS learned from 
coi-m-nt'' made by Sai-uN tut STEIN had slept most of the
■cam on the Douamber mcsr-cejutry trio. California to Louisiana 

r-u bo a emeu-mi nd Ring
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’qooqo sTqq jo W45Q.X o^j jo p©ciTApB oq ou cp/qq poqs^nboj; 
IIX-UOMSNXV ‘Z96I *91 jjoquMoua uo t"c.xi? rjuno [jo ”.o^ oqq oq upon 

uooq p^ij ■:T iso'Zus jj curw.c^op o> A^ydiuno ^uo^ota?, IP'i 
UAoqsoJ-qqnog aq poqooqo Aq auoqclo jAj oW) wo^:j Kr/-;o .

qwi poqstpdm EoWis^T.V *91/06-9 H« Su-foq ;w p-njp/^pf 
sen joqfii.na oqoudo'taq. oq/s \676t.' r9C J’oqvioooct 6?I 00’6 
pus wj 03*9 J° s.inoq oqq ^foajoq’^n?^ zaj 04 lluo 

sviotpiotoq y oq.oif oq XV'f DlVai f=‘il?'VJ? -£q pyj.w aXPoSui/G? quo 
we ^sx»^ '>piq?Ai’l *06 sjnoH * YJ^qiiqg oooy; w qo py./?bos;

aqoqdof^q uyoo r? poT^’nuopy p^q oiOT’Ct? GaT-M'/oO pue vwooq 
S'fo.GrL -P-uq posfAp;? pae ’awiirnoq P^sduzio oucnidor^T. r£oq 

ttzoqsaaqipjog poqo'^quoo f ^sxoj; ^uoqgmon *?J oypttoih’!?^^^^ 
•aooann:^ P^UCPSqry ifGPH 996C *92 t PW UO



Denver 1

Louisville 1

Morphis 4

Miaul 1

Now York

Norfolk 1

Omaha 1

Philadelphia 2

Sacraar:to 1

iSoa'cm 3.

SpsiiyiirAc 3

St* Louis 1

Tampa 1

Atlanta 1

Albuquerque 2

Boston 2

Charlotte 2

Chicage 3

Cincinnati 3

Detroit . 1

Cleveland 3

El reso 3

Jacheon ' 6
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Polla;: 59

San Antonio 46

Vhotjpx 1

Houston 391

'Total ’ ’90 9

All of the above field divisions were furnished 
the telephone number called sr their division, date called 
and number and place from which call emanated0

Iba following investigation was conducted by SAs 
tlLHlM J. FLANAGAN and KENNETH IK JACKSON on April 25, 1968 
at HousnonTovasc ■

JERRY la EC RIERS ON, Manager. Holiday Inn, 9799 
Katya reviewed records for the period December ll"20; 196’7* 
DtJ.' GRAVIMK. Managora Howard. Jolmnon Motor Lodge, 7953 '
Katy., reviewed records for the entire year 1967; LOWELL 
MASON, Assistant Manager, Cactus Court, 7631 Katy, records 
for December, 1967- Each advised 210 record of CHARLES STEIN 
or of JAMES EARL RAY by name or aliases as occupants of.motel 
unit during respective peri.ode indicated.

The following investigation was conducted bv SAs 
FRANK M„ IVEY and ElUJAM Gt MORRISSEY on April 25, 1968 at 
Houston, Texas£

Registration records of the following motels along 
Katy Li 20way nest (l.S. 10) wore reviewed through the 
foliowing persons for the period December 16-18, 1967 for 
CflmiS STEIN and/or JAMES EAR it RAy by name or aliases. No 
rovorn was located;

Fluid Two
TED 1EK91E. Manager 
9821. Katy Freeway"

/ Or/ .- ’ ,/-. Y '/ J? l'-C’b/.
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AEBY staboo JtotS i<ARL .KAY had very few
l ■' * 'I J, S ^7’1 l/Cc 3 G Ci 7'7. Sv j G C PCT' j. tO'i't icl 1’V c J10
d'- Acribsd RAR aa boi'YA !1very deadly He static that RAY

. aot a lo^l entile z oovo ray typo .tetvYivd. and that RAY 
ozpr.ere;.< the 1:011'0 race hot if anyone

/ 'zolaIq t:‘ie.lj.AColy contrive naoy
H ueoo'l :?et; Ro vny a chief cook whi.i.o at 

\ o . \ a , rwanked “andor hie;
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as a slicer in the > road room. Ar®Y advised that KAY on 
two oe-easto-d;, once 11 j.-.'-.'O soo aga i?.. 1?.. 1906 attempted 
to escape from JKs^o'uvi Otate rorrlt-'r-tiary V^ In each

lalJed to support hi’*. and Av fol'! ano fractured *1$ arm.
After serving tine in solitary RA;’ was again returned to the
^X'O^ cl *COCvri

AEBY stilted that KAY had mentioned to bin that he.

Questioned about the escape; route utilise by RAT in 1967 
ABBY advise d he woe.id not divulge this wave route as 
the route la still good and could be used by other prisoner 
ARBY advised that he-hated tie warden at Missouri State 
Penitentiary and h<-.<'-::-5 that >v was receiving considerable 
"heat11 as a. result of RAY’-.. wago, Regarding the escape 
of KAY, ASHY stutec that it would have boo:: the ’Umart 
thing to do '■ to have an outride man waiting to assist KAY 
in leaving the torribory. AEBy would, wot adult that lie knew 
of any outside man so assisting RAY in his escape. AERY 
did not vviv wbwv v rv: sd hod boo any Ivlev help in 
his ea capo.

JonitentIvry RAY Quit smoking probably because of his
;w.vi. ailment. JI? recalled, too that RAY enjoyed tinkering

re further inl’orrvtlc;. regarding RAY.

yirv hAvR. kihi-i.vv rrjo Thoma?., a]so known as Judy 
r*-<r>i. lony, । :v on ye pard; • Houston, no telephone, interviewed 
<■• v; Jv । ? •-■ 5 r»:' . .- vv/.d the following Information:
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err a c tod by any of AEIf's associates

dose not know the whorCcyoube Gf AEy h rd 
’.never Wets closely UaSqcIwcaq nEtn tnem

promises conoiote cooperation one: will 
ivA-Adia tolv advly the yfo of anv information received 
regydiy Mm

10t GtaWR RUSSELL

GEORGE MUIM jf f>SELL„ a Galesman for Pat 
Lape Mobile Ho’V'r; y.f T?L:phu?e Road^ Houston., Texas 
when intervoraf or .April 26, 1963 advised that JAMAS 
EARL RAY sar unknown to Hr by navi" or photograph* 
RUSSELL bad toy Sma^orated at r’lssocrl State peniten­
tiary fro?' hay, 1958 to Djpowber, 1Q666 Re was released 
in 19'66 fab bad coy to roast on from St, Louis, Missouri 
in appswniutcly jnronbcoy 195'76 RUSSELL also stated that 
the ram Pl LAL ELGAR /ft? was also unknown to hire.

Information. v;as received by the FBI, Birmingham, 
that ERIC STARVO GAIT had once indicated that ho had been 

v/ovcd as a Larger working out of St, Louis, Missouri 
o-bACon that city and New Orleans, Louisiana,

On April 11., 1969 COURTNEY ALIEN, Vice President, 
Suwa City and Row O?kf'w Lyyo Linet. Houston, Texas 
advised records cf tost company, 1953 to date, contained 
no employment meord for an ERIC STARVO GALT*

11c CLoU; jfpsyi'iweij Houston Division

rue .Lwwwl 3gabion was conducted by SA
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Toxas Trexwport and Terminal 
UVSC N^tioai'i laak lulldin?, 
Ga Ive a a on., Rrj "

^BC'J'aV^ GARG”
Rz'a S cRuTiivnxp ConRany
Cott oil Go i-Rniga Building
GalveRoa, Tcvo

Th© above Hated agencies wore contacted on 
AtaaR. .LR 1.9^’ anti tn.Ri.r crow and passoiiger lists won© 
RviRCd with nwR-Ro iRylti as to anyone by the iRos of 
ERCG STARRO CRRr RAKvtR LRlhMf HARVEY LCttg'Ra or 
ERR VXLLAt'R

i RUSSFLA ZAET, SnpervRoiw CuRor HaritiR
Officer, Houston. Texas advised on April 11, 1968 that five 
ships of hvric'x registry sailed from the Fort of Houston 
during the periods April 4-11, 3.988, all going foreign 
directs Cvr ana passenger J.lots contained no name identifi- 

aha© ulth GARA FOR IREN. on N1LEAER: Ry la?? there is no coast­
vise' passenger service fvou Houston ox* any other Texas port,,

inspector L0J)( TIRCEI^ JRc; IRS;, Ctzstomy Beaumont, 
aRous and JiBR Et WALLACE, JR., Inspector, VR0 Customs, 
Rort^Arthur, Texas, April 11, 1968, were contacted and advised

A check of all departing ships, URe registry, 
Ap'Rl 'PRO, 1968 failed to reflect the nares of GALT, 
JhiJliSWt or WILLARD as either crewmen or passengers.

RR A Ari ■•no Chocks

On fipril 5, 1963, RRy MAC DONALD, Ticket Super­
visor, Natlonaj Ah-ihis?; nova tor. advised that National 
AlvII'rr and Ano? iRR Airlines wrr the only carriers flying 
a Afreet rout© f--r,y Rove ton to Sav FranciscoG Ms. MAC DONALD 

s fvrRRncv v rsR'S vne possible svipscvy and advxsco. 
tRf none of vArr r une msRUR-ou on the Rhtlonal Airlines, 
ErvRov to Amr Rr-'R coo roRRngR' manifesto for April 5^

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



HO -’6: 1009

O': Ap/’i’l y, 1968 JOSEEt CUTLIP, Reservations 
Salesyp'!^ Americar Aiilih?; Houston,., was furnished ths 
nasw: uf the possible aspect;? find advised that none of 
ih<^ac svewv.a appeared or the fvi'ican Airlines. Houston 
to own francisco or Dallas to Seo Francisco passenger 
r nn i'cs to x'or April fy .tybeh

On. April 23. 1.960 the following, stops were reset 
ano the most currant Wanted Flyor No* 406 962 G regarding 
jA’as FART, DAV'., also known asy alont with inis 10, were 
fnu'.ihbS to the following,;

Braniff Airlines
JOHN Charge

KLM
Ursula Plumber.; Station Agent

pan Am
LEE ROJAS, Airport Customer Service Manager

Aenounces do ffxico
■' AISEWO BOiftS, linages

■ The above comprise those airlines that furnish
international transportation from Houston. International Airport

13c. Criminal, Credit., Street and Telephone 
Directory Checks on All Known Names 
for fam hail Ray „

On April 11. i960 the following individuals advised 
their files contained no record concerning HARVEY M'MfVER 
or HlRi'EY MMOj .

Mrs * DORA Kilt;
Credit Bureau of Gro a to?? Houston ■

Mrs „ LOTS f’OFR1 a
Records Division '
Houston Police Dopertueut

Mra ; PCi N.eKKinDL .
fQciia.fi car.: on .Givision
Rous com Pci?, co Dopartinon v
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Idsnki.f i cat 1 on DI v 1 a 1 on
Liar?:! s Courxtry ShXoliX :? Of fl co

A review of too Houston telephone and city 
directories reflect^ no list:*ng; of an individual by the 
nave of HARTLY IffiEvfH or HARTLY LE’EERc

Houston indices negative concerning HARVEY LOWMEYER 
or HARVEY l/RMvax

Af CVERES EREEH TEXAS '

The investigation was conducted by SA
EXROD EX HARRIS:: ' '

On April 10, 1'968 the following persons checked 
their respective record;’ under the names ERIC SVARVO GALT 
and LW1EWE and ISREF}’ and advised they wore unable to 
locate any record 'under' fray of these naacs ?

GORDON LBNXS, Retail Benchants Association

BARCES identification Officer, 
Nueces County Sheriff’s 0ffi.ee

JEW BATSELL'^ Identification Officer, 
Corpus Christi Poli.ee Department

EVELYN blLWJX Clerk,
Local Draft Board 97
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On -April 'IO, 1900 por'lneiit telephone and city 
directories; vlthis Wie College Station Resident Agency pore 
checked repgrcitig Wie norm of HAKvky LO'SHSVEH or LdlWR 
and ERIO St GALT oil- negative xm Ite.

(9 April 1968 RA'l'KOW 8TCH.WA1 and on April 
10, 1968 WRI AWOIi’, Tin' AjrioOGcy*-Collector toy Brazos and 
■Wiker Couiitioc, nepocoivoly. advicco no votws registra­
tion appear concerning tpo above name f
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cm April 11., 19'8

Deputy Sheriff itetef
Liberty Coutey Sl'llTl; Office

Chief of PolU" A J TfLltej;
P o 1.1 c e y f J ■

On April If, 1018

SIT;VC DAWS
Retell Merchante Credit Bureau

On April Ite tete

MAY (teAlTOV
Voter r&pjafi'-ote'' records

Cte Ay5? 1968

Current telephone ate city directory

AT DAtte., TEiAA

On April lip 1-88

Chief of Police Hte L0VIX3
Po1Rep0 r trcte

On April ICr 1968

Current telephone rectory

CT.EA1! yup, TOXAS

On

Chief of MOW
Poli

1 ; GG-rrb Bureau

v t city (1985) directory
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no ^>0.500

Oxa April 10, 1968

WALTER IE CUTE
Po 1 Igo Dopartucxl-

RS GOSA
Roty.il Merchants Credit Bureau

Current GSepione direct

t? jOGiES, WGtS

On April 10, 1968

Chief CHARLES IL BEiOLL'ELD
Police Do oartaent

Current telephone directory

On April 16, 1980 JOYCE MLSEil, Clerk, Voters 
Xeglstrskion Record^ CElveston County, Galveston, Texas, 
advised Per files rrV no reference to ERIC STARVE GALT, 
HARVEv LOY PEYER;, KARVEY IVt'ExESc' JORL WILLARD.

On ApEI 1968 ELSIE TRRASH, Clerk, Local 
Board 89. Galveston. Texas, advised her files wade no 
reference to GALT., LOWLIER;. LOWKEVER or WILLARD.

On April 35; 1968 GERRY BARBER, Credit Bureau • 
of Toxas City and the Mainland, Texas City, Texas and 
1TLLG1 VAuGRAR, Credit Bureau of Greater Galveston, Gal vector. 
Texas advised their files wade no reference to GALT, LOWMYER, 
' ERBERER or WILLARD»

On April. 12, 1968 all city and telephone directories 
O;U.Y.;v the tonne la Galveston County, Texas were reviewed 
ith negative results as to ERIC STArvo GALT, HARVEY LCWRiER, 
ALVEY LOTRYE or JORY WILLARD...

On April! 1968 all banking institutions, Galves- 
on County, Texas, police departments, Galveston. County, 
vxp as tell as g.alvgs on County Sheriff Y Office, Galveston, 
eras were eom.acRJ •RR negative results as to ERIC STARVO 
ARIL LARREY LORR RY;, LARvER LOWRERhR and JOHN WILLARD,
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iiic following investigation was conducted by SA 
a()ba Sc i;0u3R® at Port Arthurt< Texas:

On April 1968 5 KEAIS^ KKCTGOM,
llvirLooj lo.. ;. Arthur Police Departent,

Ipxyr'h'R rupryrrny^ Credit Barom
-urc- Azoh,;?. GU;./j he aas urabl ■ co locate- a credit 

/occxd for a HlCrlAKJ > gait<,

On April 16, I960 BBB JOBOSDIL Secretary; National 
BrtHoe Union (W), 333 7th Street., advised he was unable 
to Acuate any record for a 11671!) RAL?S

On April 1968 TOHhT Business Agents
Soaieiors Interne.!: coral LB: co, 1366 /th Szr&eio stated he did 
not have any recoin jo/ > hBlHAi© GAIA; >6 COBWELL advised 
fill records are destroyed m see a five year period*

A review of tho 1967 City Directory for Beaumont; 
Port Arthur- Orange and vilojs; Texas, failed to reflect a 
listing fo;yBB10 STAHVO GALT. 'lUhlVEvyiBh^^ or JOHN 
vurrApb,. ’

A review of the current telephone directories for 
rhe fGl'ozBg cztlcr sesu failed to reflect a listing for 
mo ac'; /? mentioned imAlvcUua.is z

Jasper., Texas
^awnt, Tenas
Orange,. Texas
Bridge City* Texas
Port Arthur^ Torres
San August:!no. Toxas .
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Credit a-d crl^^fii. checks.. Port Arthur and 
Esa^^t, Toxas negative concerning GALT, LOWCTR or 
tlLLAB)/

On April 1968 Inspector LOG, JR/;
B?au?m8- Texas advised a revlu: of all ships departing 
the RxuifQnhPort Arthur,To ran area, for foreign ports 
since April 4, 1968 failed to reflect a passenger or crew 
momoor bolder the nans of JOHN WILLARD, HARVEY L0K1OTR or 
Enid hvARVO GALT, ' .

The following investigation was conducted by SA 
GEORGE PHI IIUDNOR on April 10, 11, and 12, 1968 and listed 
belew are the names of those individuals with their titles, 
agencies and locales, who wore contacted in order to have 
their records reviewed for the names of ERIC STARVE GALT, 
HARVEY LOh’MEYER or L0WMYER or any similar name. All record 
chocks were negative,

April 10., i960 Ac Orange, Texas

DAN GRAY
Officer, Identification Division
Orange Police Department

GLENDA ROBINSOih Clerk
Kent, if lea hi on Division
Orange County Sheriff^ Office

ROSEMARY mt Clerk ■
Tax Asses ...or or' Collector's Office

JUDY SMLI; Clark
Retail Merchants Association

April 11 .< 1968 At Jasper, Texas

BIT® NIGER
Dispatcher
Jasper County Sheriff's Office

ALTON NRAINT
COP, Jasper.Pol Ace Department

ESTELLE R'YSON
C.Lo,r'; -jasper cred!”1 c-areaa
i'keri nnyeav Govern jioxb’' arid Newton Counties)

HLRLIl LTEiuf
'-.Elector
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N^L, TxHDOLL
Sheriff, San /Augustine County 
Sheriffs Officfe

BILL EC CALLUM
Chief’ of Police. S&n Augustine Polios Dept,

POfM® BMuWTMD, Clerk
Ke tail PMo'chants Association

Mm. JV LIT LMORD
Tax Assessor and Col?ector
San Augustioa County, Texas

At Hemphill, Texas

BAPLOW 
Sab

VIRGIE SPEIGHTS
Retail Merchants Association
Sabine County, Texas

PA'UL SMITH
Tax Assessor and Collector
S<x ano County, Tmx

CBATS HgALDffiB
Sheriff, newton County Sheriff®s Office

BILL LAVIS
Chief of Police,Newton Police Department

Newton County, Texas

Apr13 31. 1968 At Woodville, Texas

Ch?fL <S :Xl.U;'x Wo&ivi“lc Police Department

.i-X'vay, (.\<u:V7 Siicriii'y Office

7 • ano Collect 07 - Tyler County* Texas
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CURTIS EAVIS
Plspatchorj Hardin County Sheriff’s Office

W ILIJA BEAR 
lax Assessor ano Collector^ Office 
Hardin Con ioi lexas

The following InveHtigatloii vas conducted by SA 
(MU SCHWExvW^Br nod SA JOHN BA SCHULTEj

On April 19^ Sergeant JERRY FOWLER and
Court Dispatcher JEAV GILLASiU? of the Webster Police 
Depart-mont, advised that they checked their records under 
the names GATHA WILLARD and LOWTHER and could find no 
one having been arrested by the Webster Police Dapartniont 
FUIJR advised there are no restaurants or bars off the 
main highway passing through Webster,.

The follower
CARLOS 1. KIRBY, JR a ■

gabion was conducted by SA

On the dates Indicated the following advised they 
have re-covered no vehicles which were stolen in the State 
of Georgia subsequent, to March 23, 1968s.

Captain, Galveston Police Department
Galveston, Texas on May 2, 1968

LEO ADAMS
Identification officer, Galveston County
Sheriff’s Office, Galveston, Texas
May 2, 1968 .

RA1SH DR WALT
Chief of Police
Texas City. Texas police Department
May 2, 1968 '

RICHARD IL LOOM .
Acting Chief of Police
Taj-:,v.ua Re-as Police Deportment
Lay ~ .

X ' : ; v;A'y 'maintain ro latent finger-.
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TO: DIRECTOR FBI
ATTENTION: IDENTIFICATION DIVISION

FROM:.. SAC, ATLANTA (44-2386) & (26-43489) P

SUBJECT: -MURKIN 
(00: MEMPHIS)

UNSUB;
1968 DODGE
VIN LH41D8B323249
1968 GEORGIA LICENSE 1D48283
ITSMV H £_ 
(00: ST. LOUIS)

■ Re St. Louis alrtel to Bureau, 5/20/68 
caption.

under MURKIN

Enclosed for the Bureau Is one National Car Rental
Agreement # 7044348, signed S. M. SCHNEIDERMAN, dated 4/2/61

For information of San Francisco, Jacksonville, and-" 
Knoxville, captioned 1968 Dodge located abandoned Lambert-St. 
Louis Municipal Airport, St. Louis, Missouri, on 5/16/68. 
Captioned Dodge rented In Atlanta on stolen credit cards on 
4/2/68, In name of SAMUEL SCHNEIDERMAN, 6535 Noad Road, Richmond

SI
S W

Illinois, which credit cards were taken in an armed robbery in £ 
Kansas City, Missouri. Qaptloned car rented and located during ■ 
pertinent period of time re investigation re MURKIN, and leads 
being logically pursued in an attempt to eliminate or identify
renter with JAMES EA: RAY.

BE^Bureau (Enc. 1
1-Chicago (info
1 -Memphl s t ^>
4-Atlanta

(2-44-2^6) (2-26-43489)
JBRxmcb

-32047 )(^ X

K
1-Kansas’
3-St. Louis
2-San Francisco

2-Knoxvllle .^

(19)
MAY 2

Approved: _ ^
^JUNKlSi Charge

Sent

dEELMATaZJ^

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



9ZLH O S H3dNn 3SV313H SZOZ



AT 44-2386
26-43489

MARGIE CURTIS, 1838 Dunlap Avenue, East Point, Georgia, • 
employed by National Car Rental, Atlanta, Georgia, advised on 
5/17/68, she was the individual who rented the 1968 Dodge Dart 
to S. M. SCHNEIDERMAN on 4/2/68. She described SCHNEIDERMAN as 
being in his late 30s or early 40s, approximately 5’ 7'8” tall, 
of small build, weighing approximately 140-145, with dark hair, 
possibly black. She viewed a photograph of JAMES EARL RAY, and 
stated from her recollection, did not believe RAY identical to 
SCHNEIDERMAN, however, photograph of RAY, particularly the hair, 
did resemble SCHNEIDERMAN.

SCHNEIDERMAN appeared at the National Car Rental Office 
at the Atlanta Airport at approximately 9:42 am, wearing a business 
suit and presented 3 Millionaire Club credit cards, 2 in plastic 
covering, and 1 plain paper card, all in the name of S. SCHNEIDERMAN. 
She could not recall if SCHNEIDERMAN had luggage, and stated she was 
sure that he was not accompanied by anyone. She stated she obtained 
the DL # from SCHNEIDERMAN’S Illinois DL, and also listed the 
Holiday Inn at the Atlanta Airport as SCHNEIDERMAN’S place of 
contact.

DAVE ROGERS, National Car Rental, Atlanta, Georgia Airport, 
produced National Car Rental System Rental Agreement # 7044348 for 
this company, Station 070-2, dated 4/2/68, at 9:42 am, indicating 
one S. M. SCHNEIDERMAN rented car # 701371 with Georgia license 
ID98283, which is a Dodge Dart, which rental agreement reflects an 
address of 6535 North Richmond, Illinois. Also listed on this 
agreement, DL # W5-570-018, from the state of Illinois. The 
agreement reflects the car will be returned on 5/1/68, and indicates 
a credit card was used from the Millionaiie Club National Limited, 
Chicago, Illinois, # 96968.

ROGERS stated that a 20% cash discount was given to 
SCHNEIDERMAN and stated that according to records of this office, 
their vehicle 701371 is a 1968 Dodge Dart, VIN LH41D8B323249, 
bearing 1968 Georgia license 1D48283.

ROGERS stated that SCHNEIDERMAN apparently, after obtaining 
this automobile, later went to the Tallahassee, Florida area, and 
was staying at the Holiday Inn in Tallahassee, inasmuch as he, 
ROGERS, had received an inquiry from a Lt. DAVIS of the Tallahassee, 
Florida PD, who was checking on SCHNEIDERMAN through the Georgia 
license plate on his ear. ROGERS also stated that he later received 
information that SCHNEIDERMAN was locked out of his room by the 
Holiday Inn # 2, Knoxville, Tennessee.

2
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AT 44-2386
26-43489

Mrs. PEARL JOHNSON, Bookkeeper, Holiday Inn, Atlanta, 
Georgia Airport, advised that records of her office failed to 
reflect a S. M. SCHNEIDERMAN registered in this motel during the 
later part of March, or later part of April, 1968. Mrs. JOHNSON 
advised that records of this motel reflect that a guest register 
card # 44179, in the name of S. M. SCHNEIDERMAN, 2493 Airport 
Boulevard, San Francisco, California, representing the Equipment 
Engineering Company, stayed in Room 284 of this motel on 4/28-30/68. 
SCHNEIDERMAN left owing a bill of $32.61. Mrs. JOHNSON stated 
that her records also reflect a check was gashed by this motel in 
the amount of $25, signed S. M. SCHNEIDERMAN, dated 4/29/68, check 
# 134, made out to the Holiday Inn, and drawn on the Portola District 
Branch of the Bank of America, San Francisco, California, 2485 
San Bruno Avenue. This check bears the written notation, "Ill. # 
W5-57O-O18, #284, and also EAL # 0-350-868M." She indicated the 
Illinois # was a DL # for the guest in Room 284, however, she 
could not explain what the other # was, and stated EAL could be 
Eastern Airlines.

Mrs. JOHNSON advised that letters were directed to 
SCHNEIDERMAN at the 2493 Airport Boulevard, San Francisco, 
California address, which letters were returned and the check was 
returned from the bank stamped ’’not sufficient funds”.

LEADS:

BUREAU

The Bureau is requested to compare the enclosed evidence 
and handwriting with the handwriting of JAMES EARL RAY. Will 
return evidence to Atlanta Division upon completion of examination. 
Will furnish the Memphis, Atlanta, and St. Louis Offices with 
results of examination.

SAN FRANCISCO

AT BANK OF AMERICA, PORTOLA BRANCH

Conduct appropriate investigation re checks in name of 
S. M. SCHNEIDERMAN.

KNOXVILLE,

AT KNOXVILLE, TENNESSEE

Conduct appropriate investigation at Holiday Inn # 2, re 
S. M. SCHNEIDERMAN being locked out of his room. Will ascertain if 
any personal effects of SCHNEIDERMAN obtained by motel, and there­
after check these effects, in addition to identify unsub.

3
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AT 44-2386
26-43489

LEADS: (cont)

JACKSONVILLE

AT TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA

Contact Lt. DAVIS and Holiday Inn re S. M. SCHNEIDERMAN.

CHICAGO & KANSAS CITY

Information copies directed to these offices in view of 
outstanding investigation being conducted.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

4
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F B I

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)TO
SAC, MIAMI (44-1854) (P)FROM:

SUBJECT:

(00: Memphis)

Atlanta

MURKIN 
CR

DNJtvc 
(ML

Date: 5/24/68

yja AIRTEL

Miami mill 
concerning capnianed

FD-SB IR«. S.2M4)

I ? MAY 25 1968

Sent
Special Agent in Charge

m
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WHEATS AGAINST SEN. ROBERT F. KENNEDY 
MIAMI, FLORIDA, FOLLOWING ASSASSINATION 
OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. BY 
ROLAND CHESLEY TALBOTT, JR.
INFORMATION c6NCERNING

Re Cleveland teletypes (3) to Miami dated 5/33/68, 
teletype to Bureau dated 5/24/68. .

Enclosed for the Bureau are 11 copies of an LI 
suitable for dissemination. Four copies of this LHM are' 
being furnished to Washington Field and Atlanta. Teo 
copies of this LHM are being furnished to Cleveland, 
Memphis and Richmond.

furnish Memphis investigative inserts 
matter under separate cover

3 
3 
3
3 
3

En*yil) (RM) 
qa^Fierd (Ena 
W-3386> (Eno. 4) (RM)

Cleveland (Eno. 3) (RM)
Memphis (44-1887) (Eno. 3) (RM)
Richmond (Eno. 2) (RM)
Miami (1 - 44-1854) (X - 157-1983)

M Per
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MM 44-1854

Source referred to in LHM is CV 346-C, whose 
identity is known to the Bureau,

SINCE TALBOTT OFTEN CARRIES FIREARMS IN HIS 
AUTOMOBILE , BE SHOULD BE~?W5!BETO inMEFTWIT^AN

.............. . ......... 1.............. * ........................... 1..................11 " 1.......... I I " I'........ ■ ..........  ■ ■' I .......... I " u ............................... "I........ JI
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In Reply, Pteeue Refer to 
File No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Miami, Florida 
May 24, 1968

Re: THREATS AGAINST SEN. ROBERT F.
KENNEDY, MIAMI, FLORIDA, FOLLOWING 
ASSASSINATION OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER 
KING, JR. BY ROLAND CHESLEY TALBOTT, JR 
INFORMATION CONCERNING

On May 23, 1968, a confidential source advised 
the Cleveland Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
that his wife had recently returned from Miami, Florida, 
where she had worked in a bar. During her stay in Miami 
she met a man named Roland (last name unknown), who 
stated he was a Ku Klux Klan Grand Dragon and who drove a 
white Mustang. Roland stated to her after King's death 
that he had knowledge of it, and that Adam Clayton Powell, 
Stokely Carmichael, and H. Rap Brown were also scheduled 
for assassination and that "we will take care of Bobby 
Kennedy so he will never become president."

Roland reportedly carries weapons in his car and 
is accompanied by a large, vicious Doberman pinscher dog.

Roland was identified by the Miami Office of 
the FBI as Roland Chesley Talbott, Jr. Talbott operates 
a white Mustang and breeds Doberman pinscher dogs. He is 
a former member of Klavern #6, United Klans of America, 
Inc'., Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, Ft. Lauderdale, Florida, 
and'last attended a meeting of Klavern #6 on September 11, 
1967,

A characterization of the United Klans of 
America, Inc., Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, is 
contained in the appendix section of this memor­
andum.

Talbott is described as follows:

Name 
Race 
Sex 
Date of

Roland Chesley^Talhptt, Jr 
White
Male

birth
Place of birth Richmond, Virginia
Height 
Weight

6'
170 pounds

^fiWSBgf
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Re: THREATS AGAINST SEN. ROBERT F. KENNEDY, 
MIAMI, FLORIDA, FOLLOWING ASSASSINATION 
OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. BY 
ROLAND CHESLEY TALBOTT, JR.

Hair 
Eyes 
Occupation 
Home address

Wife

Brown
Blue
Auto mechanic
525 N. E. 129th Street
Miami, Florida
Louise

Talbott was interviewed on May 24, 1968, at
his place of employment, McGahey Chrysler-Plymouth, 
1930 N. E. 2nd Avenue, Miami, Florida. He stated he 
has been "shooting his mouth off" sympathizing with 
individuals responsible for or connected with the shooting 
of Martin Luther King, Jr. ever since April 4, 1968.

Talbott further stated that he is of the opinion
that Adam Clayton Powell, H. Rap Brown, and Stokely Carmichael 
should also be assassinated and ft at Bobby Kennedy should 
be stopped by non-violent means so he can never become 
president. Talbott believes Kennedy is responsible for all 
the current racial unrest in this country.

Talbott advised that he believes in the supremacy
of the white race and stated that he is a former Klansman. 
Talbott stated even though he makes many controversial 
statements, he has no intention of perpetrating any such 
act such as shooting a Negro or political leader and 
is not acquainted with anyone who would do so.

Talbott advised that on occasion he carries
firearms in his automobile but not for the purpose of 
shooting anyone.

The employment records of McGahey Chrysler-
Plymouth were reviewed with reference to Roland Talbott 
and these records indicate that Talbott was at work 
at McGahey, Miami, Florida, on April 4, 1968.

The above information's immediately furnished
by telephone to the 111th M. I. Group, Miami, Florida, 
U. S. Secret Service, Miami, Florida, United States Attorney,

— 2 —
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Re: THREATS AGAINST SEN. ROBERT F. KENNEDY, 
MIAMI, FLORIDA, FOLLOWING ASSASSINATION 
OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. BY 
ROLAND CHESLEY TALBOTT, JR.

Miami, Florida, and the Intelligence Units of the Miami 
Police Department and the Dade County Department of Public 
Safety.

Copies of this memorandum are being furnished 
locally to the 111th M. I. Group, Miami and Orlando, 
Florida, the U. S. Secret Service, Miami, and the 
United States Attorney, Miami, Florida.

This document contains neither recommendations 
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the 
FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents 
are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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1 APPENDIX

UNITED KLANS OF AMERICA, INC. 
KNIGHTS OF TOE KU KLUX KLAN

Records of Superior Court of Fulton County, Georgia, 
reflect that this Klan organisation was granted a corporate 
charter on February 21, 1961, at Atlanta, Georgia, under the 
name United Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of America, Inc.

A source advised on February 27, 1961, that United Klans 
was formed as a result of a split in U. S. Klans, Knights of the 
Ku Klux Klan, Inc. According to the source, the split resulted 
from a leadership dispute and United Klans has the same aims and 
objectives as the parent group. These are the promotion of 
Americanism, white supremacy, and segregation of the races.

The first source and a second source advised on 
July, 1961, that United Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan 
of America, Inc., merged with Alabama Knights, Knights of the 
Ku Klux Klan. The merged organization established headquarters 
in Suite 401, Alston Building, Tuscaloosa, Alabama. (The 
organization is directed by ROBERT SHELTON, Imperial Wizard, 
and is the dominant Klan group in the South, with units in 
several southern states.)

Second source advised that at a meeting in Prattville, 
Alabama, on October 22, 1961, the U. S. Klans, Knights of the Ku 
Klux Klan, merged with the United Klans of America, Inc., 
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan.

Third source advised on May 25, 1966, that the UKA 
is currently an active organization, with Klaverns in several 
states. This source said that ROBERT M. SHELTON is the 
Imperial Wizard of this organization and was elected to this 
position on September 5, 1964, at a National Klonvocation in 
Birmingham, Alabama. Source stated that during April, 1966, 
the National office was moved from Suite 401, Alston Building, 
Tuscaloosa, Alabama, to the carport of SHELTON’S residence, 
#18 Lake Sherwood, Star Route, Northport, Alabama, which space 
he had converted into a room.
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FD-323 (Rev. 1 1-29-61)

In Reply, Please Refer to 
Fite No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Miami, Florida 
May 24, 1968

Title THREATS AGAINST SEN. ROBERT F.
KENNEDY, MIAMI, FLORIDA, FOLLOWING 
ASSASSINATION OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER 
KING, JR. BY ROLAND CHESLEY 
TALBOTT, JR.

Character INFORMATION CONCERNING

Reference Memorandum dated and captioned 
as above at Miami, Florida.

All sources (except any listed 'below) whose identities 
are concealed in referenced communication have furnished reliable 
information in the past.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property 
of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside 
vour aaencv.
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/m Roply, Photo Kaft to
Fib No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Miami, Florida 
May 24, 1968

Re: THREATS AGAINST SEN. ROBERT F.
KENNEDY, MIAMI, FLORIDA, FOLLOWING 
ASSASSINATION OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER 
KING, JR. BY ROLAND CHESLEY TALBOTT, JR 
INFORMATION CONCERNING

On May 23, 1968, a confidential source advised 
the Cleveland Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
that his wife had recently returned from Miami, Florida, 
where she had worked in a bar. During her stay in Miami 
she met a man named Roland (last name unknown), who 
stated he was a Ku Klux Klan Grand Dragon and who drove a 
white Mustang. Roland stated to her after King’s death 
that he had knowledge of it, and that Adam Clayton Powell, 
Stokely Carmichael, and H. Rap Brown were also scheduled 
for assassination and that "we will take care of Bobby 
Kennedy so he will never become president."

Roland reportedly carries weapons in his car and 
is accompanied by a large, vicious Doberman pinscher dog.

Roland was identified by the Miami Office of 
the FBI as Roland Chesley Talbott, Jr. Talbott operates 
a white Mustang and breeds Doberman pinscher dogs. He is 
a former member of Klavern #6, United Klans of America, 
Inc., Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, Ft. Lauderdale, Florida, 
and last attended a meeting of Klavern #6 on September 11, 
1967.

A characterization of the United Klans of 
America, Inc., Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, is 
contained in the appendix section of this memor­
andum.

Talbott is described as follows:

Name 
Race 
Sex 
Date of birth 
Place of birth 
Height 
Weight

Roland Chesley Talbott, Jr. 
White
Male

Richmond, Virginia 
6*
170 pounds
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Re: THREATS AGAINST SEN. ROBERT F. KENNEDY, 
MIAMI, FLORIDA, FOLLOWING ASSASSINATION 
OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. BY 
ROLAND CHESLEY TALBOTT, JR.

Hair 
Eyes 
Occupation 
Home address

Wife

Talbott was

Brown 
Blue 
Auto mechanic 
525 N. E. 129th Street 
Miami, Florida 
Louise

interviewed on May 24. 1968. at
his place of employment, McGahey Chrysler-Plymouth, 
1930 N. E. 2nd Avenue, Miami, Florida. He stated he 
has been "shooting his mouth off" sympathizing with 
individuals responsible for or connected with the shooting 
of Martin Luther King, Jr. ever since April 4, 1968.

Talbott further stated that he is of the opinion 
that Adam Clayton Powell, H. Rap Brown, and Stokely Carmichael 
should also be assassinated and Ui at Bobby Kennedy should 
be stopped by non-violent means so he can never become 
president. Talbott believes Kennedy is responsible for all 
the current racial unrest in this country.

Talbott advised that he believes in the supremacy 
of the white race and stated that he is a former Klansman. 
Talbott stated even though he makes many controversial 
statements, he has no intention of perpetrating any such 
act such as shooting a Negro or political leader and 
is not acquainted with anyone who would do so.

Talbott advised that on occasion he carries 
firearms in his automobile but not for the purpose of 
shooting anyone.

The enployment records of McGahey Chrysler- 
Plymouth were reviewed with reference to Roland Talbott 
and these records indicate that Talbott was at work 
at McGahey, Miami, Florida, on April 4, 1968.

The above informationms immediately furnished 
by telephone to the 111th M. I. Group, Miami, Florida, 
U. S. Secret Service, Miami, Florida, United States Attorney,

— 2 —
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Re: THREATS AGAINST SEN. ROBERT F. KENNEDY, 
MIAMI, FLORIDA, FOLLOWING ASSASSINATION 
OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. BY 
ROLAND CHESLEY TALBOTT, JR.

Miami, Florida, and the Intelligence Units of the Miami 
Police Department and the Dade County Department of Public 
Safety.

Copies of this memorandum are being furnished 
locally to the 111th M. I. Group, Miami and Orlando, 
Florida, the U. S. Secret Service, Miami, and the 
United States Attorney, Miami, Florida.

This document contains neither recommendations 
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the 
FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents 
are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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APPENDIX

UNITED KLANS OF AMERICA, INC. 
KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN

Records of Superior Court of Fultom Ceanty, Georgia, 
reflect that this Klan organization was granted a corporate 
charter on February 21, 1961, at Atlanta, Georgia, under the 
name United Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of America, Inc,

A source advised on February 27, 1961, that United Klans 
was formed as a result of a split in U. S. Klans, Knights of the 
Ku Klux Klan, Inc. According to the source, the split resulted 
from a leadership dispute and United Klans has the same aims and 
objectives as the parent group. These are the promotion of 
Americanism, white supremacy, and segregation of the races.

The first source and a second source advised on 
July, 1961, that United Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan 
of America, Inc., merged with Alabama Knights, Knights of the 
Ku Klux Klan. The merged organization established headquarters 
in Suite 401, Alston Building, Tuscaloosa, Alabama. (The 
organization is directed by ROBERT SHELTON, Imperial Wizard, 
and is the dominant Klan group in the South, with units in 
several southern states.)

Second source advised that at a meeting in Prattville, 
Alabama, on October 22, 1961, the U. S. Klans, Knights of the Ku 
Klux Klan, merged with the United Klans of America, Inc., 
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan.

Third source advised on May 25, 1966, that the UKA 
is currently an active organization, with Klaverns in several 
states. This source said that ROBERT M. SHELTON is the 
Imperial Wizard of this organization and was elected to this 
position on September 5, 1964, at a National Klonvocation in 
Birmingham, Alabama. Source stated that during April, 1966, 
the National office was moved from Suite 401, Alston Building, 
Tuscaloosa, Alabama, to the carport of SHELTOM’s residence, 
#18 Lake Sherwood, Star Route, Northport, Alabama, which space 
he had converted into a room.
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FD-323 (Rev. 1 1-29-61)

In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Miami, Florida 
May 24, 1968

Title THREATS AGAINST SEN. ROBERT F.
KENNEDY, MIAMI, FLORIDA, FOLLOWING 
ASSASSINATION OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER
KING, JR. BY ROLAND CHESLEY 
TALBOTT, JR.

Character INFORMATION CONCERNING

Reference Memorandum dated and captioned 
as above at Miami, Florida.

All sources (except any listed below) whose identities 
are concealed in referenced communication have furnished reliable 
infoimation in the past.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property 
of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside 
vour aaencv.
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In Reply, Phare Refer to 
Fib No.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Miami, Florida 
May 24, 1968

Re: THREATS AGAINST SEN. ROBERT F.
KENNEDY, MIAMI, FLORIDA, FOLLOWING 
ASSASSINATION OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER 
KING, JR. BY ROLAND CHESLEY TALBOTT, JR 
INFORMATION CONCERNING

On May 23, 1968, a confidential source advised 
the Cleveland Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
that his wife had recently returned from Miami, Florida, 
where she had worked in a bar. During her stay in Miami 
she met a man named Roland (last name unknown), who 
stated he was a Ku Klux Klan Grand Dragon and who drove a 
white Mustang. Roland stated to her after King’s death 
that he had knowledge of it, and that Adam Clayton Powell, 
Stokely Carmichael, and H. Rap Brown were also scheduled 
for assassination and that ”we will take care of Bobby 
Kennedy so he will never become president.”

Roland reportedly carries weapons in his car and 
is accompanied by a large, vicious Doberman pinscher dog.

Roland was identified by the Miami Office of 
the FBI as Roland Chesley Talbott, Jr. Talbott operates 
a white Mustang and breate Doberman pinscher dogs. He is 
a former member of Klavern #6, United Klans of America, 
Inc., Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, Ft. Lauderdale, Florida, 
and last attended a meeting of Klavern #6 on September 11, 
1967.

A characterization of the United Klans of 
America, Inc., Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, is 
contained in the appendix section of this memor­
andum.

Talbott is described as follows:

Name
Race
Sex
Date of birth 
Place of birth 
Height
Weight

Roland Chesley Talbott, Jr. 
White
Male_

Richmond, Virginia 
6’ 
170 pounds
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Re: THREATS AGAINST SEN. ROBERT F. KENNEDY, 
MIAMI, FLORIDA, FOLLOWING ASSASSINATION 
OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. BY 
ROLAND CHESLEY TALBOTT, JR.

Hair Brown
Eyes Blue
Occupation Auto mechanic
Home address 525 N. E. 129th Street

Miami, Florida
Wife Louise

Talbott was interviewed on May 24, 1968, at 
his place of employment, McGahey Chrysler-Plymouth, 
1930 N. E. 2nd Avenue, Miami, Florida. He stated he 
has been "shooting his mouth off" sympathizing with 
individuals responsible for or connected with the shooting 
of Martin Luther King, Jr. ever since April 4, 1968.

Talbott further stated that he is of the opinion 
that Adam Clayton Powell, H. Rap Brown, and Stokely Carmichael 
should also be assassinated and that Bobby Kennedy should 
be stopped by non-violent means so he can never become 
president. Talbott believes Kennedy is responsible for all 
the current racial unrest in this country.

Talbott advised that he believes in the supremacy 
of the white race and stated that he is a former Klansman. 
Talbott stated even though he makes many controversial 
statements, he has no intention of perpetrating any such 
act such as shooting a Negro or political leader and 
is not acquainted with anyone who would do so.

Talbott advised that on occasion he carries 
firearms in his automobile but not for the purpose of 
shooting anyone.

The employment records of McGahey Chrysler- 
Plymouth were reviewed with reference to Roland Talbott 
and these records indicate that Talbott was at work 
at McGahey, Miami, Florida, on April 4, 1968.

The above informationwas immediately furnished 
by telephone to the 111th M. I. Group, Miami, Florida, 
U. S. Secret Service, Miami, Florida, United States Attorney,

- 2 -
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Re: THREATS AGAINST SEN. ROBERT F. KENNEDY, 
MIAMI, FLORIDA, FOLLOWING ASSASSINATION 
OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. BY 
ROLAND CHESLEY TALBOTT, JR.

Miami, Florida, and the Intelligence Units of the Miami 
Police Department and the Dade County Department of Public 
Safety.

Copies of this memorandum are being furnished 
locally to the 111th M. I. Group, Miami and Orlando, 
Florida, the U. S. Secret Service, Miami, and the 
United States Attorney, Miami, Florida.

This document contains neither recommendations 
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the 
FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents 
are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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APPENDIX

UNITED KLASS OF AMERICA, INC. 
KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN

Records of Superior Court of Fulton County, Georgia, 
reflect that this Klan organization was granted a corporate 
charter on February 21, 1961, at Atlanta, Georgia, under the 
name United Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of America, Inc.

A source advised on February 27, 1961, that United Klans 
was formed as a result of a split in U. S. Klans, Knights of the 
Ku Klux Klan, Inc. According to the source, the split resulted 
from a leadership dispute and United Klans has the same alas and 
objectives as the parent group. These are th® promotion of 
Americanism, white supremacy, and segregation of the races.

The first source and a second source advised on 
July, 1961, that United Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan 
of America, Inc., merged with Alabama Knights, Knights of the 
Ku Klux Klan. The merged organization established headquarters 
in Suite 401, Alston Building, Tuscaloosa, Alabama. (The 
organization is directed by ROBERT SHELTON, Imperial Wizard, 
and is the dominant Klan group in the South, with units in 
several southern states.)

Second source advised that at a meeting in Prattville, 
Alabama, on October 22, 1961, the U. S. Klans, Knights of the Ku 
Klux Klan, merged with the United Klans of America, Inc., 
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan.

Third source advised on May 25, 1966, that the UKA 
is currently an active organization, with Klaverns in several 
states. This source said that ROBERT M. SHELTON is the 
Imperial Wizard of this organization and was elected to this 
position on September 5, 1964, at a National KIonvocation in 
Birmingham, Alabama. Source stated that during April, 1966, 
the National office was moved from Suite 401, Alston Building. 
Tuscaloosa, Alabama, to the carport of SHELTON’s residence, 
#18 Lake Sherwood, Star Route, Northport, Alabama, which space 
he had converted into a room.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Miami, Florida 
May 24, 1968

Re: THREATS AGAINST SEN. ROBERT F.
KENNEDY, MIAMI, FLORIDA, FOLLOWING 
ASSASSINATION OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER 
KING, JR. BY ROLAND CHESLEY TALBOTT, JR 
INFORMATION CONCERNING

On May 23, 1968, a confidential source advised 
the Cleveland Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
that his wife had recently returned from Miami, Florida, 
where she had worked in a bar. During her stay in Miami 
she met a man named Roland (last name unknown), who 
stated he was a Ku Klux Klan Grand Dragon and who drove a 
white Mustang. Roland stated to her after King’s death 
that he had knowledge of it, and that Adam Clayton Powell, 
Stokely Carmichael, and H. Rap Brown were also scheduled 
for assassination and that "we will take care of Bobby 
Kennedy so he will never become president."

Roland reportedly carries weapons in his car and 
is accompanied by a large, vicious Doberman pinscher dog.

Roland was identified by the Miami Office of 
the FBI as Roland Chesley Talbott, Jr. Talbott operates 
a white Mustang and breecte Doberman pinscher dogs. He is 
a former member of Klavern #6, United Klans of America, 
Inc., Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, Ft. Lauderdale, Florida, 
and last attended a meeting of Klavern #6 on September 11, 
1967.

A characterization of the United Klans of 
America, Inc., Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, is 
contained in the appendix section of this memor­
andum.

Talbott is described as follows:

Name 
Race 
Sex 
Date of birth 
Place of birth 
Height 
Weight

Roland Chesley Talbott, Jr. 
White
Male ________

Richmond, Virginia 
6’ 
170 pounds
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Re; THREATS AGAINST SEN. ROBERT F. KENNEDY, 
MIAMI, FLORIDA, FOLLOWING ASSASSINATION 
OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. BY 
ROLAND CHESLEY TALBOTT, JR.

Hair Brown
Eyes Blue
Occupation Auto mechanic
Home address 525 N. E. 129th Street

Miami, Florida
Wife Louise

Talbott was interviewed on May 24, 1968, at 
his place of employment, McGahey Chrysler-Plymouth, 
1930 N. E. 2nd Avenue, Miami, Florida. He stated he 
has been "shooting his mouth off" sympathizing with 
individuals responsible for or connected with the shooting 
of Martin Luther King, Jr. ever since April 4, 1968.

Talbott further stated that he is of the opinion 
that Adam Clayton Powell, H. Rap Brown, and Stokely Carmichael 
should also be assassinated and ti at Bobby Kennedy should 
be stopped by non-violent means so he can never become 
president. Talbott believes Kennedy is responsible for all 
the current racial unrest in this country.

Talbott advised that he believes in the supremacy 
of the white race and stated that he is a former Klansman. 
Talbott stated even though he makes many controversial 
statements, he has no intention of perpetrating any such 
act such as shooting a Negro or political leader and 
is not acquainted with anyone who would do so.

Talbott advised that on occasion he carries 
firearms in his automobile but not for the purpose of 
shooting anyone.

The enployment records of McGahey Chrysler- 
Plymouth were reviewed with reference to Roland Talbott 
and these records indicate that Talbott was at work 
at McGahey, Miami, Florida, on April 4, 1968.

The above information's immediately furnished 
by telephone to the 111th M. I. Group, Miami, Florida, 
U. S. Secret Service, Miami, Florida, United States Attorney,
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Re: THREATS AGAINST SEN. ROBERT F. KENNEDY, 
MIAMI, FLORIDA, FOLLOWING ASSASSINATION 
OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. BY 
ROLAND CHESLEY TALBOTT, JR.

Miami, Florida, and the Intelligence Units of the Miami 
Police Department and the Dade County Department of Public 
Safety.

Copies of this memorandum are being furnished 
locally to the 111th M. I. Group, Miami and Orlando, 
Florida, the U. S. Secret Service, Miami, and the 
United States Attorney, Miami, Florida.

This document contains neither recommendations 
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the 
FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents 
are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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APPENDIX

UNITED KLAUS OF AMERICA, INC. 
KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN

Records of Superior Court of Fulton County, Georgia, 
reflect that this Klan organization was granted a corporate 
charter on February 21, 1961, at Atlanta, Georgia, under the 
name United Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of America, Inc,

A source advised on February 27, 1961, that United Klans 
was formed as a result of a split in U. S. Klans, Knights of the 
Ku Klux Klan, Inc. According to the source, the split resulted 
from a leadership dispute and United Klans has the same aims and 
objectives as the parent group. These are the promotion of 
Americanism, white supremacy, and segregation of the races.

The first source and a second source advised on 
July, 1961, that United Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan 
of America, Inc., merged with Alabama Knights, Knights of the 
Ku Klux Klan. The merged organization established headquarters 
in Suite 401, Alston Building, Tuscaloosa, Alabama. (The 
organization is directed by ROBERT SHELTON, Imperial Wizard, 
and is the dominant Klan group in the South, with units in 
several southern states.)

Second source advised that at a meeting in Prattville, 
Alabama, on October 22, 1961, the U. S. Klans, Knights of the Ku 
Klux Klan, merged with the United Klans of America, Inc., 
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan.

Third source advised on May 25, 1966, that the UKA 
is currently an active organization, with Klaverns in several 
states. This source said that ROBERT M. SHELTON is the 
Imperial Wizard of this organization and was elected to this 
position on September 5, 1964, at a National Klonvocation in 
Birmingham, Alabama. Source stated that during April, 1966, 
the National office was moved from Suite 401, Alston Building, 
Tuscaloosa, Alabama, to the carport of SHELTONvs residence, 
#18 Lake Sherwood, Star Route, Northport, Alabama, which space 
he had converted into a room.
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